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br. John)<:chols

School of Medicine

Collegs of Tealth Sclerces
and Hospital

‘the University of Kansas
Medical Center

Rainbow Boulevard st 39th

Kansas City, Kansas 66103

Dear Dr. Nichols:

This letter i3 to advise you that your adninistra-
tive appeal to the Attornecy General from the denial by
Clarence M. Kelley, Director, Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion, of your request under the Freedon of Information Act
“for information from the files of thoe NDepartnent of Justice
relsting to the assassination of the late Presidcnt John F.
Kennedy as recelive.d by this unit on Hazgh/{l & b A
— A b0 s by

As rcquired by the provisions of Title 5, United
States Code, Section 552(a)(6) (A) (i1), you will bc advisad
of the action on your sppeal by the Attoraey General im &
further comnunication to be dispatched not later than :
April 3,-1975, unless n delay autherized by Sec€lon 552(a)

(6) (B) 13 lcquirod v which evient you will be notifed of {

the fact of the dolay and thc new date by which the rcsponse,

will be forthcominr A
b

Sincerely,

GQUINLAN J. SHEA, Jr., Chief
" Frecdom of Inéim ion i‘\ enls !nit
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